STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING ‘COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

September 24, 2018

Mark Roberts
QC Development
P.O. Box 916
Storrs, CT 06268

RE: EM-CING-085-180831 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 88 Main Street, Monroe, Connecticut.

Dear Mt. Robetts:

1. Prior to AT&T’s antenna installation, the antenna mount and platform modifications shall be

2. Within 45 days following completion of equipment installations, AT&T shall provide documentation
that its installation complied with the recommendations of the Mount Analysis Report;

3. Any deviation from the proposed modification as specified in this notice and supporting materials
with the Council shall render this acknowledgement invalid;

4. Any material changes to this modification as proposed shall require the filing of a new notice with
the Council; .

5. Within 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing that
construction has been completed;

6. Any ﬁonﬁlncﬁonjng antenna and associated antenna mounting equipment on this facility owned and
operated by New Cingular Wireless PCS 1L (AT&T) shall be removed within 60 days of the date
the antenna ceased to function; '

7. The validity of this action shall expite one year from the date of this letter; and
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Environmental Protection pursuant to Connecticut Geners] Statutes § 22a-162. This facility has also been

carefully modeled to ensure that radio frequency emissions are conservatively below state and federal

This decision is under the exclusive jutisdiction of the Council. Please be advised that the validity of this
action shall expite one year from the date of this letter. Any additional change to this facility will require
explicit notice to this agency pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50§-73. Such

Sincerely,

Nty

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/FC/emr

¢ The Honorable Ken Kellogg, First Selectman, Town of Montoe
William Agresta, AICP, Planning and Zoning Adtninjsttator, Town of Monroe
Crown Castle, Tower Owner
Stepney Volunteer Fire Company, Property Owner
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